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Licence Register Number D0296-01, for Baltimore agglomeration.

Envwnmental Protecllon Agency o o &——‘RtSE-A-RCH“_ B _
LICENSING UNIT MEMORANDUM
TO: Dara Lynott, Director
FROM: Michael Martin, tnspector
DATE: 7" April 2015
RE: Request for Technical Amendment to Waste Water Discharge

Introduction

A Waste Water Discharge Licence was first granted for Baltimore agglomeration by the
Environmental Protection Agency (EPA) on the 31% May 2010, Reg No. D0296-01.

Request for Technical Amendment

In correspondence to the Agency dated 19/11/2010, the Applicant requested that a technical
amendment of this licence (Reg. No. D0296-01) be undertaken to remove the ELVs for
Dissolved Inorganic Nitrogen (as N), Total Oxidised Nitrogen and Ammonia.

Recommendation

I have considered the information submitted to the Agency, which involves removing the
ELVs for Dissolved Inorganic Nitrogen (as N), Total Oxidised Nitrogen and Ammonia.

I recommend that the request to technically amend the licence to remove the ELVs-for
Dissolved Inorganic Nitrogen (as N), Total Oxidised Nitrogen and Ammonia be refused, on
the basis that it constitutes a significant change to the existing licence conditions.
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Michael Martin
Inspector
OCLRR - Environmental Licensing Programme
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